

(BUTLER)

HOOSIER MUSTANG CLUB

MAY 10, 2017 **MEETING MINUTES**

Club Officers: Joyce Artis, President

Jerry Mihay, Vice President (absent)

Shirley Bozell, Secretary

Debbie Mensendick, Treasurer (absent)

Members Present: Joyce and Richard Artis, Frank and Sandy Bayles, Richard and Shirley Bozell, John and Alice Curry, Lonnie and Sharon Hembree, Steve and Martha Knott, Rick Mackey, Donald and Janice McCrary, Dave and Valarie Sell, and Terry Thomas.

The March meeting of the Hoosier Mustang Club was held May 10, 2017 at The Sirloin Stockade, Columbus, Indiana. The meeting was called to order by Joyce Artis, President, at 7:00 p.m.

The 50/50 raffle was won by Terry Thomas for \$9.00.

Valarie Sell reported that she had been in contact with Julia Murphy. Everyone is wishing her well.

Joyce Artis reported that Tim Consley is having some health problems and at this time is unable to drive. Both Tim and Julia are in our prayers.

A motion was made by Valarie Sell, seconded by Rick Mackey and unanimously passed approving minutes of the regular meeting of April 12, and the Car Show Committee meeting of May 3, 2017.

Treasurer's Report:

Debbie Mensendiek had reported to Joyce Artis that the balance total is \$2,722.43.

Old Business:

A motion was made by Frank Bayles, seconded by Richard Bozell and unanimously passed approving the amendments to the Hoosier Mustang Club Constitution and By-Laws as presented and discussed as the last regular meeting.

New Business: None

Miscellaneous Notes:

Valarie Sell reported that eleven folks were at the Cracker Barrel breakfast. She also reminded everyone of the picnic on the 19th at the Brown County State Park.

Dave Sell reported on the upcoming Charger Car Show at the North Decatur Elementary School on the 13th, and the June 2 Cruise-in at Mill Race Park for pictures followed by Chicago Pizza.

Joyce Artis stated that June 3 is open for a potential cruise to Spring Mill and having all the convertibles lead the way. Folks can meet at Frank's shop at 9:00 a.m.

John Curry reported that he attended the Nashville, Indiana Spring Blossom Parade and thought that would be good to put on our calendar for next year, usually the first Saturday in May.

Joyce Artis reported that the vehicles in the Great Race will be arriving June 27, in Franklin, Indiana around 4:30 p.m.

Car Show Update:

Joyce Artis thanked Frank Bayles for hosting the Car Show Committee Meeting. She reported that at the Clarion, we have the West Lot reserved. The back lot has been reserved by a Motorcycle Group.

Per discussion with the Clarion, all tables, chairs, tablecloths and one room will be provided as in past years. We will need to provide electrical cords.

Joyce reported that we still need people to commit to committees. They may contact Joyce, Valarie or Shirley. John Curry and Richard Bozell volunteered to help where needed.

A motion was made by Sharon Hembree, seconded Terry Thomas and unanimously passed to adjourn the meeting. Meeting adjourned at 7:25 p.m.

HAPPY BIRTHDAY TO ALL OUR MAY BABIES

NEXT REGULAR MEETING – JUNE 14, 2017